MORGAN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 1019 3rd ST EXT., P O BOX 3 MATHER, PA 15346

MINUTES Meeting June 6, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: At 4:00 p.m. Jeff Sholtis, Chairman, called the regular monthly meeting of the Morgan Township Supervisors to order in the municipal office building located at 1019 Third Street Extension, Mather, Greene County, Pennsylvania. The meeting opened with the pledge to the flag.

ROLL CALL: Supervisors Jeff Sholtis, Shirl Barnhart and James Gayman were in attendance. Also attending the meeting were Morgan Township Auditor Clint Blaney, George Scull, Sandy and Karl Kibler, Stacy Sholtis, Lee and Susan Nelson, Dave Brichetti, Solicitor Dennis Makel and Secretary/Treasurer Relda Litten.

APPROVE MINUTES: A motion was made by Mr. Gayman with a second from Mr. Barnhart to approve the minutes of the May 2, 2023 meeting and the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Mr. Brichetti updated the township on 308 Third Street. Mr. Gordon stated he has cited them for disorderly conduct and junk vehicle. He suggested to report other things to the state police. A motion was made by Mr. Barnhart with a second from Mr. Gayman to direct Mr. Makel to send a letter to the homeowner, Mr. Tenny, to remind him that nothing has been done as agreed upon at the hearing and the motion carried with all in favor.

Mr. Blaney mentioned Mr. Conaway of 375 Kennel Road is looking for some dirt when the township cuts ditches.

Mr. Kibler asked if anything has been decided about their street light assessment. Mr. Makel will contact Ms. Sonneborn regarding the situation.

REPORTS: Mr. Sholtis stated that the first round of bank mowing has been completed. A portion of Mine Road has been paved and also Piper Ridge will be done. He also directed the secretary to again report the street light out on Third Street Extension. It was first reported in December, 2022and has not been fixed yet.

Legal: A motion was made by Mr. Barnhart, seconded by Mr. Gayman to approve multiple heavy hauling agreements and the motion carried with all in favor.

CODE OFFICER: Mark Gordon gave his report for the month. He has filed one citation and had two hearings this past month with two more hearings coming up.

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND LOT SPLITS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: A complaint was made about House 234 Second Street having a junk vehicle. Mr. Gordon had sent a notice to them, but one supervisor had been approached by the grandfather of the resident to not cite them. It was decided to let Mr. Gordon do his job and proceed with the citation.

NEW BUSINESS: A motion was made by Mr. Gayman, seconded by Mr. Barnhart to have the July meeting on July 11, 2023 at 4 p.m. and the motion carried with all in favor.

A discussion was held on revising the Solicitation Ordinance. It was tabled until Mr. Makel can present the township with a new one.

June 6, 2023 Page 2

BILLS AND PAYROLL: A motion was made by Mr. Gayman and seconded by Mr. Barnhart to pay all the bills for the month of June.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:40 p.m.

Relda K. Litten, Sec-Treas